Registrars of Voters Employees’ Retirement System

Kathy Bourque, Director
kathy@/larovers.com

P.O. Box 1959 TEL: 800-510-8515
Gonzales, LA 70707-1959 July 2024 FAX: 225-647-7914
TO: All active members as of 6/30/2024

FROM: Kathy Bourque, Director

RE: Annual Election of ROVERS Board of Trustees

This will serve as a notification for the election for two (2) Trustee positions expiring on December 31,
2024.

Qualifying begins on Monday, July 15, 2024, and ends on Friday, July 26, 2024, at 4:30 p.m.

QUALIFICATIONS:

Must be an active contributing member of the system and have at least five (5) years of
creditable service in the Registrars of Voters Employees’ Retirement System as of June 30, 2022.
Trustees may serve no more than three (3) consecutive four (4) year terms. If an elected trustee
elects to participate in DROP after his term has commenced, he may continue to serve for the
remainder of the term for which he was elected; however if he otherwise separates from
service, his term shall expire. (R.5.11:2091.B.3)

Any eligible member interested in qualifying as a candidate for the Board of Trustees must complete the
attached qualifying form and return it to this office between July 15, 2024, and July 26, 2024. The qualifying
form must be postmarked on or after July 15, 2024, and received by the ROVERS office no later than July 26,
2024, by 4:30 pm. The qualifying form is also posted on the website www.larovers.com. Candidates should
confirm, before the last day with the ROVERS office, that their application has been received.

The current Trustees holding this office are:

Billie Meyer
Ms. Meyer is not eligible to seek re-election due to her current participation in DROP.

Joanne Reed

The term began in January 2021 and expiring December 2024
Mrs. Reed is not eligible to seek re-election due to her current participation in DROP.

The new term will begin on January 1, 2025, and expire on December 31, 2028.



